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MEMORANDUM

January 16, 2026

To: Santaquin City Mayor and City Council
From: Jon Lundell, P.E., City Engineer
RE: Change Order #4 for Time Only Extension

Mayor and Council Members,

The Santaquin Main Street is in the final stages of completing the Widening Project. Landmark is
currently working on fixing/finishing items that were identified during various walkthroughs on the
project and will need additional time to complete the items on the punch list. One item that was
identified as needing to be completed was the replacement and repair of the landscaping and irrigation
for the adjoining private property owners.

It is proposed to extend the contract time to May 31, 2026, to allow for the punch list items to be
completed and to allow Landmark and their subcontractor to appropriately test the new and repaired
landscaping after the City’s pressurized irrigation system is available to irrigate the newly installed
landscaping.

If you have any questions, | would be happy to answer them.

Recommendation: | recommend that the City Council approve a Change Order #4 for a time only
extension to May 31, 2026.



